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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:41 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: "Make Me An Offer" for 15 of my largest minerals, plus three Mineral sets

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals

New minerals posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the advance
notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site.

This week | posted 3 sets of 28 minerals
Set #83223, Set of 28 Minerals from Mexico, Brazil, Pakistan

Set #83224, Set of 28 Minerals from New York, Massachusetts, Vermont, Maine, etc.
Set #83225, Set of 28 Minerals from Arizona, California, Utah, Colorado

PLUS | am accepting offers on 15 large minerals.
No reasonable offer will be refused.

Fluorite from Firestone Level, Skears Mine, County Durham, England

Pyrite with minor Calcite from Bull's Ferry Road, Hudson County, New Jersey
Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, Jiangxi Province, China
Braunite-1l and Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Tatatila, Veracruz, Mexico
Scholzite from Reaphook Hill, Flinders Range, South Australia, Australia
Waulfenite from Jianshan Mine, Kuruktag, Xinjiang Uygur Region, China

Fluorite with minor Calcite from Kharan District, Baluchistan, Pakistan

Stilbite (bow-tie-shaped formations) from Jalgaon, Maharashtra, India

Analcime with Calcite from Cape Split, Blomidon Peninsula, Nova Scotia, Canada
Ferberite, Siderite, Fluorapatite, Pyrite from Panasqueira Mine, Portugal
Heulandite from Jalgaon, Maharashtra, India

Stilbite (bow-tie-shaped formations) from Jalgaon, Maharashtra, India
Apophyllite on Prehnite from Mumbai (Bombay) District, Maharashtra, India
Stilbite from Nashik District, Maharashtra, India

See the new mineral post online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm




Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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